PRECIOUS BLOOD OF CHRIST CATHOLIC WOMEN'S CLUB GENERAL MEETING February 3, 2022

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

- Welcome and meeting called to order by Debbie Clatterbuck at 11:08 AM. Meeting delayed due to technical difficulty with the microphone.
- Opening Prayers led by Jessica. We prayed the Elizabeth Ann Seton prayer.
 - Pledge of Allegiance led by Debbie Clatterbuck
 - Joyce Robertson and Jeanne Rosol confirmed that we have a quorum.

MINUTES/CORRESPONDENCE

Secretary, Carol Jasniewski

- The minutes of January 6, 2022 were posted on the WC website and presented to the membership.
- The minutes stood as written and were accepted for file by Debbie Clatterbuck. Motion to accept made by Nancy Crosbie and seconded by Jeanne Rosol.
- Thank you cards/correspondence received since our last meeting were acknowledged and displayed on the bulletin board during the meeting.

PRESIDENTS REPORT

President, Debbie Clatterbuck

- Debbie gave the following report:
- Say a prayer for Mary Shumpert who passed away at 107 on January 24th. Patty Guazzo said there will be a Memorial Service for her April 30, 2022 at 1 P.M. Also say a prayer for our dear Wilma Ervin who remembered each of us on birthdays, anniversaries & other life events. Wilma's Funeral Mass will begin with a visitation on Saturday, February 5th from 10am to 11am. Wilma's funeral mass will be at 11am with a repast in the PLC following the mass. Wilma passed away on January 30, 2022 and was a very active member in our Women's Club until a couple months ago. She will be buried at a later date with her husband in Tennessee. Address to send correspondence to is her oldest daughter Marlena Willis, 12401 Olde Queen Court, Midlothian, Virginia 23113. I will be sending out an e-blast today. We prayed the Hail Mary for Mary and Wilma.

•

• I will let Rose update us on the financials for the "Boutique Auction" but I want to thank our Co-Chairs for the Auction: Melanie Bulman, Carol Steinis & Nancy Zsarowicz. Special mention goes to our cashiers, Kathy Morris & Linda Caswell who kept track of the loot. Yvonne Chadwick, Kathy Knittel & Joyce Robertson who displayed the rings, the earrings, scarves & pocketbooks so nicely, I ended up buying my "own" earrings back. Linda Petrocco & Donna Martin and their kitchen team kept us well stocked with appetizers & of course the KOC supplying us with water & wine. Plus all of our ladies who helped support the event by donating their clothing, setting up the event, working the event & breaking down all the racks & distributing them to other worthwhile charities that not only benefited our two legged families but our four legged

creatures in need.

• Everyone who helped please stand up. It takes a lot of people to put this event together. They were all applauded.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Treasurer, Rosemary Plesha

- Rosemary said that we did not ratify the December report at the last meeting because when she did the quarterly report there needed to be corrections made for October- December. The correct report is on the website and there are copies on the tables. Also the reports for October- December.
- Financial reports can be found on the WC website. The financial report for December was accepted as read and reported and accepted for audit by Debbie Clatterbuck. Motion to accept the December report made by Nancy Crosbie and seconded by Carole Kaczynski.
- Rosemary then went over the January report and there are copies on the tables and on the website. The financial report for January was accepted as read and accepted for audit by Debbie Clatterbuck. Motion to accept made by Eileen Birchenough and seconded by Yvonne Chadwick.
- Rosemary said she recently moved and her address is 4611 Carriage Run Circle, Murrells Inlet, S.C. 29576. There will be a new form on the website for reimbursement.
 - The reports are next:
- The financial report for December 31, 2021: Balance in Account \$25,256.41, Pennies From Heaven Fund \$294.21, Prepaid vendors for October 2022 Craft Fair 2,700.00, 2022 Grant Fund: Craft Fair 2021net income-plus vendor prepaid 2020-less parish contributions YTD \$12,433.86 Donations to Grant Fund \$1,070.00, Fashion Show 2022 Net income-includes 2020 carryover \$461.78, Total Allocated Funds \$16,959.85, available for Operations is \$8,296.56.
- The financial report for January 31,2021: Balance in Account \$31,719.96, Pennies From Heaven Fund \$294.21,Prepaid vendors for October 2022 Craft Fair \$3,000.00, 2022 Grant Fund: Craft Fair 2021net income-plus vendor prepaid 2020-less parish contributions YTD \$12,433.86 Donations to Grant Fund \$1,070.00, Fashion Show 2022 Net income-includes 2020 carryover \$4,136.77, Auction Net Income \$2,857.40, Total Allocated Funds \$23,792.24, available for Operations is \$7,927.72.

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Sabina Kowalski

• Sabina said that she and Nancy Crosbie have ordered the decorations for the Fashion Show and are still working on that.. She then provided Valentine's Day humor. She also spoke about the love that God and Jesus have for us.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT REPORT Nancy McMahon

No report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS Appointed Officers Spiritual Facilitators 2021-2022 Joanne Gagliano 843-433-1143 Jessica Senese 843-318-2395 Christine Schwartz 843-360-2016

- Joanne gave the following report:
- The PBOC Women's Club Day of Prayer will be March 8,2022 @ 8:00 A.M.The speaker this year will be Father Ed Fitzgerald. He has not told us what the theme will be. All are welcome, member or not, your friends and neighbors too. Tickets are \$10.00 sold in advance at today's meeting & after Mass on The following Weekends of February 12 & 13, 2022, February 19 & 20, 2022 and February 26 & 27, 2022. Last date to purchase tickets is February 27, 2022 because I need a head count for the food. Joanne said she will be at the mass even though she is having hip surgery on February 23, 2022. If not able to be at the mass pray for all of us.
- Joanne is having a meeting here today with the volunteers after this meeting.

Membership Camie Delaney Jeanne Rosol

- Jeanne read out the names of the February birthdays. They were applauded and we sang "Happy Birthday" to them as Debbie suggested.
 - Door prize was won by Monica Roncagliole.

Ways and Means Yvonne Chadwick Denise Lee

- Denise gave the following report:
- The Irish soda bread project will again be scheduled in March. This project always gets sold out. I want to apologize because we had a sign up sheet out front that I will not be using for bread maker volunteers. A sign-up genius note will be sent out in February to solicit baking volunteers. It gets too confusing if we have both. We will be putting the dry ingredients and baking pans together and will be distributed at the March general meeting. The bakers supply the butter, buttermilk and raisins.
- We will have signup sheets for volunteers to sell the bread after the masses on 3/12 and 3/13.
- We will ensure a notice is posted in the church bulletin each week in March prior to the sale.
 - We will have the sale March 12-13, 2022.

Publicity Mary Kinzie

- Debbie said that Mary is the publicity queen and does a great job. Mary said she just followed everything that was in the book. Mary gave the following report:
- The fashion show is advertised on the radio stations which I have sent out flyers to. I have talked to Rod Stalvey and he is great. He is on radio station 101.1 and reads off the flyer.
 - Kathy Morris put the Fashion Show Flyer on our Women's Club website.

- I have a jpeg flyer which I can send to you. Some of us are putting it on our personal or community FaceBook pages and invite others to do the same. And on Next Door if you belong.
- - Ellen Sullivan is electronically sending it to area churches and church bulletins.
- - The event will be advertised on the February calendars of: The Town Planner, HIS Radio, and the Diocese of Charleston.org/Miscellany with flyers and maps.
 - There are flyers on the tables for you to post.

Appointed Committee Chairs Special Projects OLD BUSINESS Boutique Auction Report Carol Steinis Melanie Bulman Nancy Szarowicz

- Carol gave the following report:
- Debbie already went over a lot of this so I won't repeat.
- Melanie, Nancy and I would like to thank everyone for helping to make the 2022 Boutique Auction a huge success final numbers are not in yet but it looks like we made well over \$1,800 which is over the amount we estimated in the budget.
- In addition to thanking all the women who helped during the auction and the days preceding, we would like to thank everyone who made a donation and came to shop that day.
- A special thank you to Melanie who went above and beyond to procure clothing racks for the event she literally went to several stores to ask for their help and then rode around to pick up and return them. Made a big difference since we had so many donations of clothing.
- Also we sold over 200 tickets for this event which truly exceeded our expectations.
- We will be holding a wrap meeting on Wed, Feb 9 to discuss what worked and how we can change the auction in the future.
- Everything will be well documented for the new chairpersons and we will be available to help.
- Debbie said that they have done the auction for two years and we will need new chairs. She also said that Melanie did a great job getting racks and tablecloths.

NEW BUSINESS

Spring Flower Sale

Pat Farkas

- Pat gave the following report:
- Good Morning. With today's beautiful weather, how can we not think Spring!
- Our Spring Flower sale is here and information regarding our sale can be found on our web site along with order forms and credit card a availability.
 - We will again have geraniums, 3 plants in a 10inch pot. Colors available

are red, white, pink and salmon. I have been told so many times that these flowers are on steroids. Many were still blooming during our wild weather last week.

- This year, due to an increase in price from our grower, we will be selling the geraniums for \$25.
- We will again offer succulents in the pretty pot with stand for \$25. You only need to water them about once a month.
- Finally we will be offering calla lilies in a 6 inch pot for \$20. It's hard to tell the colors as when we get them, they will just be starting to bloom. So, just order a pot and be surprised. These make beautiful Easter decorations and can be replanted in your flower beds.
 - Thank you for all your support in our past endeavors.

Fashion Show

Nancy Crosbie

Ann Marie Reid

Carole Kaczynski- Canvassing and prize patrol

- Nancy gave a sneak peak and showed the mask that the models will be holding up to their face.
 - 160 tickets sold so far.
- There are sign up sheets for volunteers: need 6 people for brochures the week before the show, 6 for clean up and 2 extra for registration.
 - Lemon Drop and Affordables are supplying the fashions.
- Ann Marie has been trying to reach Kathy Monnich. Some members today said they could contact her.
- Carole K. Thanked all the canvassers and all who donated gift baskets and donations for the prize patrol.

Nominating Committee Marianne Anderson Carole Kaczynski Jessica Dezendorf

- Marianne said time is flying and we will be voting on new board members. We will be needing nominations for a new board; present board has served 2 consecutive years. There are always past board members who can help. She said we always have a wonderful board. Call Marianne, Carole or her if have any questions. Phone numbers are on the website.
- Debbie said that the nominations are for the executive board and the president fills membership, spiritual, ways and means and publicity .
 - Please prayerfully consider taking a board position.

Amazing Journey

• Debbie said this is tabled for now because it will be offered through the church.

New Banner Stand

• Debbie said she went to order the stand which the board had approved for \$195 but it had been discontinued. She found another for \$450. Debbie

will research other books. Rosemary had mentioned that someone in Georgetown next to Independent Seafood might be able to make one or possibly redo the one we have . Debbie will check on this also.

Birthright of Georgetown Eagle Scout Debbie Clatterbuck

- Debbie gave the following report:
- Jacob Ludwik, son of our WC member Linda who is here today and her son Steve is an Eagle Scout. For his project this year, he has worked with Mary Lou England at Birthright. I have put a copy of his project description on each of the tables for your review. The Executive Board has voted to present Jacob with a check of \$300 toward his project. The next step is to have the general membership vote to award Jacob the \$300 toward his project. Keep in mind that "Birthright" is one of grant recipients & we work closely with them throughout the year.
 - Does anyone have any questions about his project before voting?
- I would like to make a motion to grant Chad Ludwik, Eagle Scout, with \$300 toward his 2022 Eagle Scout Project that benefits "Birthright" in Georgetown, SC.
- Please raise your hand if you are in agreement with this motion. There was unanimous agreement and motion was accepted.

Refreshments Linda Petrocco Claire Turner Donna Martin

Carol S. Went over today's menu:

•. brunch casseroles: choice of sausage or veggie or a cream cheese blueberry.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- February 12, 2022 after the 5P.M. mass there will be a Valentine's Day get together with cocktails and appetizers and champagne toast. It is sponsored by the parish.
- February Board Meeting February 24th, 2022 at 9:15am
- 2022 Mardi Gras Fashion Show Preparation & Set-up at PP February
 25th
 - 2022 Mardi Gras Fashion Show at Pawleys Plantation February 26th,
- 2022
- March General Meeting March 3rd, 2022 at 11am
- Day of Prayer Tuesday, March 8th, 2022

CLOSING PRAYER

- Closing Prayer led by Christine Schwartz
- Meeting adjourned at 12:15 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carol Jasniewski Secretary Debbie Clatterbuck President